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MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 D. Gagan, Chair /if j 
Senate Committee on Academic Planning 

Subject:	 Department of History-
Graduate Curriculum Revisions 
(SGSC Meeting June 30, 1997) 
(SCAP Reference: SCAP 97-39) 

Date:	 September 16, 1997 

For Information: 

Acting under delegated authority of Senate, the Senate Graduate Studies 
Committee approved revisions in the Department of History as follows: 

Deletion of:
HIST 8005 Historiography 
HIST 811-5 Themes in European History Part II 
HIST 812-5 Selected Topics, Part I 
HIST 813-5 Selected Topics, Part II 

New courses: 
HIST 893-5 State and Society 
HIST 894-5 War and Society 
HIST 895-5 Rural Society 
HIST 896-5 Culture and Identity 
HIST 870-5 Culture and Society in China 
HIST 871-5 Culture and Society in India

Change of title:	 HIST 826-5, 886-5, 887-5 

The full report of curriculum revision is available in Secretariat Services for 
consultation by any Senator. Please contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-
3168 or e-mail bgrant@sfu.ca if you wish to review this material. 
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